From:

Sent: 05 May 2020 12:50
To: Planning

Subject: Shep hut

NYMNPA
05/05/2020
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Sent from my iPhone



From: Maggie Barraclough

Sent: 05 May 2020 14:24

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Dale Head Farm, Rosedale, Pickering

HEREWITH

From: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: 04 May 2020 15:53

To:

Subject: Dale Head Farm, Rosedale, Pickering

Please see attached letter.

Kind regards

The Planning Department
North York Moors National Park Authority

North York Moors
National Park
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Map date

498406
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499206

499300

| 499206

469430

Produced 28 Jan 2020 from the Ordnance Survey MasterMap
(Topography) Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date.

The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right
of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a
property boundary.

Metres
10 20 30 40

1:1250

Supplied by. Stanfords 28 Jan 2020
Licence: ® Crown Copyright and
database rights 2020 0S100035409

Order Licence Reference: 011377025

Centre coordinates: 469530 499306

A4G9600
469630

v Dale Head Farm, Rosedale East,
== Pickering



From:

Sent: 05 May 2020 14:26

To: Planning

Subject: Shepherds hut toilet site

NYMNPA
05/05/2020




NYMNPA
05/05/2020

Sent from my iPhone
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